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Sir,

I am in receipt of your

letter of the 20th Instant referring

further to Mr. Cleghoun's of for to lease

the sour Springe and land in connee¬

tion therewith.

In reply, I beg to inform

you that provided Mr Cleghoon

will agree- in the event of the quantity

of Mineral water dispensed from

the premises not admitting of the

realization at the rate proposed

to the Department of an amount

equal to at least $50.00 per annum¬

to make up said rent to that

amount

J. T. Gilkison, Esq.

Indian Supt.

Brantford,

Ont.

December 1884, (R.G. 10, Volume 4498)
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